







Table of Contents

Introduction	3
The Numbers	4
The Programs	5
Saving & Offering Food	5
Awareness Program "Every meal matters"	6
Boroume at School	7
Boroume at the Farmers' Market	8
Alliance to Reduce Food Waste	9
Boroume Gleaning	10
We Are Family	10
Projects, CSR Actions & Collaborations	11
European projects	11-12
Collaborations	12
Corporate Social Responsibility Actions	13-14
The Team	15
Team Members	15
Awards	15
The Donors	16
Food Donors	17
Boroume's Supporters	18
Boroume through the words of	19
Contact	20

Introduction

Dear friends of Boroume,

The following pages will give you the opportunity to read a brief description of Boroume's actions in 2019.

For the eighth consecutive year and keeping the organization's budget at the same level, we managed to **increase** the social, environmental and economic impact of our actions, which as always aim to reduce food waste while at the same time combat food insecurity in Greece.

In 2019, we saved and offered close to **9 million portions of food** thereby actively supporting the work of hundreds of charitable institutions throughout Greece. Respecting our organization's principle to achieve the biggest result for the financial support we receive from our sponsors, we increased to **45 the ratio of food portions for every 1 euro of operating cost.**

Along with saving and offering food at every stage of the food chain, we strived again in 2019 to spread as much as possible our message "Every meal matters" by holding awareness raising events, disseminating our informational videos, appearing in the media and social networks and especially through the thousands of children we attempted to inspire.

2019 was also a year of big changes for Boroume. In November we moved to our **new office** in Goudi and also announced the start of our new venture **"Alliance to Reduce Food Waste"**.

However, nothing you will read on the following pages would have been possible without the substantial, ongoing and heartwarming support of the hundreds of food donors, our sponsors and above all, the hundreds of volunteers who chose our organization to give generously of their time and skills.

With the power we derive from this support, we start in 2020 with lots of energy and creativity, aiming always to get closer to achieving **Boroume's vision** of developing a social movement to reduce food waste while at the same time increase offering of food to people in need based on volunteerism.

We thank you from the bottom of our heart,

Alexander Theodoridis

Administrator



The Numbers

It is very difficult to describe with numbers the beautiful emotions that come from offering food on a daily basis here at Boroume. In spite of that, below is a snapshot of our actions with numbers:



We saved and offered **8.906.556 portions of food**, i.e. **24.402 portions of food** per day on average with an estimated value of **13.350.000€** (average cost of 1, 5 € per portion)



The ratio of offered food portions to the operational costs of our organization was **45 portions** per **1€ of operational cost**



We placed donations of food from **991 separate donor supplier locations** to **365 charitable organizations** all over Greece



Boroume's actions were supported by **483 volunteers**



We presented our organization to **112 mass media entities,** for two months (June and December) **Boroume's video** was broadcast by numerous TV channels, we carried out **27 presentations, 255 companies** used **Boroume's sticker** in **620 stores** declaring that they were "Members of Boroume's Saving and Offering Food Network"



We held 141 educational actions which were attended by 4.010 students



We saved and offered **159 tons** of fresh fruits and vegetables from **29 farmers' markets** in Attica and Thessaloniki with the help of **462 volunteers** (from Boroume and other sources)



We converted **37.810,50€ of monetary donations** into supermarket vouchers, strictly for the purchase of food, which were offered to **1.083 beneficiaries** facing severe food insecurity as part of our program "We Are Family"



We received **8 awards** for our actions



The programs

Boroume's actions are based on two pillars:

- **saving & offering food** through programs that operate on every stage of the food chain ("Saving & Offering Food", "Boroume at the Farmers' Market", "Boroume Gleaning", "We Are Family")
- raising awareness on the issue of food waste and the importance of prevention ("Awareness Program Every meal matters", "Boroume at School")

Saving & Offering Food

Boroume's core program aims to reduce food waste and increase food donations to charitable organizations and their beneficiaries, in an easy, fast, and direct manner, through its saving & offering food network.

In 2019, as in every year since Boroume's foundation, there has been an increase in the number of the offered food donations and in the variety of food donors. More specifically:

- We saved & offered a total of **8.906.556 food portions**¹, the value of which is estimated at **13.350.000€** using an average of 1,5€ per portion
- We increased by **5%** the offering of food support in comparison to 2018
- The average daily offers for 2019 were **24.402 food portions**
- We increased the ratio of offered food portions to our total operational costs to 45 portions per 1€ of operational cost
- 991 private and business donors offered food with Boroume's help to 365 charitable organizations all over Greece
- Food donors included farmers, producers and sellers from farmers' markets and central markets, supermarkets, bakers, confectioners, food companies, catering companies, hotels, restaurants, individuals and companies from social and corporate events, educational institutions, hospitals, summer camps, charitable organizations, embassies, etc.

We saved & offered a total of 8.906.556 food portions









¹ Because donations include all types of food and Boroume places the food with charities without storing it making weighing the food impossible, the quantification of one food portion is based on calories and specifically 750 calories = 1 food portion

Awareness Program "Every Meal Matters"

While the daily saving & offering of food is clearly extremely important, Boroume believes that substantial change in reducing food waste will only be achieved by constantly informing the public about its multiple social, environmental and economic benefits.

In 2019, our awareness efforts consisted mainly of awareness raising events and presentations in Greece and abroad and a dynamic presence on mass and social media.



Awareness raising actions:

- Presentations about Boroume and its activities at 27 events in Greece and abroad
- 255 companies have placed the Boroume sticker "Member of Boroume's Saving & Offering Food Network" in 620 of their stores as an award for their contributions
- Our monthly newsletter goes out in Greek and English to 2.708 recipients
- Creating communication tools (TV spots, animation, photos and social media posts) and art on the subject of food waste as part of Corteva's **Lifescore** program
- Creating informative food waste video with 5th grade students from the American Community School of Athens
- Informing **thousands of citizens** about food waste during the **JTI** informational campaign at the Christmas village of the Municipality of Thessaloniki while gathering and distributing also 5.700 portions of food to local charities
- Collaboration with Cookpad's "With a Recipe #Boroume (We Can)" campaign, in which a total of 776 authors posted their recipes, resulting in the same number being converted into euros and with Boroume's help into food donations for the charity "Children's Friends"
- Participation in "Open Walk at the Triangle" organized by Atenistas with the House of Boroume as a site to visit during the walk

Mass & Social Media

Boroume's presence and its activities in mass and social media in 2019, included the following:

- 112 **mentions** on Tv, radio and in written and digital press
- 46.781 likes on **facebook**
- 4.398 followers on **twitter**
- 1.959 followers on **Instagram**

TV channels broadcast as a public service announcement Boroume's awareness raising videos "The Lonely Trash Bin" and our new video "We say no to Food Waste" in June and December.

Boroume at School

Firmly believing that educating children on the issue of food waste, volunteering and social solidarity constitutes the foundation of a society that will adopt those practices in the future, in 2019 we carried on vigorously with the implementation of our education program "Boroume at School"

In 2019, we conducted 141 educational programs and school events with 4.010 children taking part.



Other notable actions of the program:

- In 2019, we conducted **141** educational programs and school events with **4.010 children** taking part
- Launched the collaboration with **KMPG** to support the program "Boroume at School" during the 2019-2020 school year
- Created an awareness raising **animation video** as part of the "Lifescore" program by Corteva

Boroume at the Farmers' Market

The **purpose** of the program is to reduce food waste connected to the primary sector of production, by making good use of the undisposed products from producer and trader stalls at farmers' markets and helping in their distribution to local charitable organizations to support people facing food insecurity.

In 2019, we increased the number of participating farmers' markets and as a result we increased the volume of fresh products we saved & offered.

We saved & offered a total of 159 tons of fresh fruits and vegetables from 29 farmers' markets



Specifically we accomplished the following:

- We increased the number of participating farmers' markets from 23 to 29 in Attica and Thessaloniki
- We saved & offered a total of 159 tons of fresh fruits and vegetables to local charitable organizations
- We carried out **917 actions** of saving & offering fresh products
- **457 volunteers** (from Boroume and other sources such as companies, educational institutions, including volunteers from Australia in collaboration with The Hellenic Initiative Australia) supported the actions of the program
- Volunteers representing 16 companies and organizations took part in the program

Alliance to Reduce Food Waste

After years of effort, we are very pleased that 2019 is the year we have been able to lay the groundwork for the launch of our new venture, **The Alliance to Reduce Food Waste.**



The purpose of the Alliance is to develop **synergies and co-operation between stakeholders**, i.e. relevant public authorities, professionals and businesses from all stages of the food supply chain, civil society organizations, and academia and research community.

On **November 11, 2019,** we publicly announced our partnership with **AB Vassilopoulos** with the aim of creating an Alliance -of all relevant stakeholders- to Reduce Food Wastes in Greece.

Since then, we have been actively contacting and consulting with stakeholders in Greece with a goal to **launch** the Alliance's work and hold its plenary inaugural meeting in 2020.

In summary, our **actions** in 2019 relating to the Alliance focused on the following:

- Regular communication with other organizations implementing similar initiatives in other European countries with the aim of gaining knowledge and expertise
- Find funding for the project
- Contact and consult potential stakeholders in Greece

Boroume Gleaning

Taking into consideration that 30% of the agricultural produce globally remains in the fields unexploited, we have developed the **"Boroume Gleaning"** program in 2014, aiming to bridge the surplus agricultural produce to those who need it most in Greece.

In 2019:

- Saved & offered **900 kilos of fresh fruits and vegetables** from fields and orchards
- We had 2 gleaning actions harvesting fruits and vegetables with the participation of 38 volunteers



We Are Family

The purpose of the program "We Are Family" is to create "families" of support, consisting of those who wish to help and those who are facing food insecurity in Greece. It manages to do so through a direct and transparent process, which converts all monetary donations into supermarket vouchers strictly for the purchase of food, thus ensuring beneficiaries' dignity with zero operation costs for the donors.

In total, in 2019:

- 37.810,50€ have been converted into supermarket vouchers for the purchase of food
- 1.083 beneficiaries received the above vouchers
- We cooperated with 14 municipal social services

Projects, CSR Actions & Collaborations

Apart from the above programs, in 2019 Boroume participated in European projects as well as a variety of CSR actions and collaborations with companies that have supported our goals.

European projects

In 2019, Boroume had the honor to participate through different fora with many other partners from various European countries in the collective endeavor towards reducing food waste, as well as in the Horizon 2020 project NEMESIS.

Indicatively, we participated in the following:

- by invitation as an expert, in regular meetings of the EU Platform for Food Loss and Waste
- as an expert, in the two year pilot project **Food Redistribution in the EU** undertaken by the European Commission with the goal of conduction research in Greece and Cyprus
- in the program **SaveOurFood** whose goal is to create a mechanism to save and offer food in the Municipality of Aglantzia in Cyprus in collaboration with Frederick University

NEMESIS program

In 2019, we continued participating along with fourteen partners from six countries in the three-year European project "NEMESIS", funded by the European program for research and innovation "Horizon 2020".



"NEMESIS" is a new educational model aimed at developing social innovation skills in primary and secondary school students. It is a European project linking education and social innovation. "NEMESIS" will help teachers provide all the resources their students need to become more socially aware and develop innovation skills, thereby giving them the tools and skills they will need to contribute to a changing society.

Boroume participates in the project as a socially innovative enterprise and as consultants to the schools involved in the pilot project while new social initiatives are co-created.

In summary, during 2019 we participated in the following:

- creating a **framework for socially innovative education** and the **methodology of co-creation** of social initiatives
- designing and implementing **co-creation labs** with nine classes of students from the 6th Intercultural Primary School of Kordelio, the 1st Experimental and the 14th General Lyceum of Thessaloniki
- in the **presentation of the program** to professors of the Regional Directorate of Central Macedonia who wish to participate in the second year of operation
- in the search and **attraction of other social entrepreneurs**, who voluntarily put themselves at the disposal of students participating in the program

Collaborations

- Creation of a business plan to reduce bread waste by creating a beer from the Future Leaders team
- Involvement by a Boroume volunteer in international research done by the **BBC** for the development of 17 Sustainable Development Goals in 17 countries
- Collaboration with students of the executive MBA program at the **International University of Greece,** in the context of the Field Trip Project undertaken to support Boroume in communication matters
- Participation in the pan-European conference "Time's up for food waste! Setting the EU action agenda towards 2030" of the **European Union**
- Collaboration with representatives of the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development relating to research conducted on the development of public policies and business practices for the prevention of food waste
- Participation in the international conference **Sharecity** of **Trinity College University** to find appropriate partnerships and policies to reduce food waste
- Participation and presentation of good practices for the reduction of food waste at a conference sponsored by the state of **Catalonia** in the context of consultation on an upcoming law on food waste
- Participation in a survey by the Athens University of Economics on corporate social responsibility and nonprofit organizations
- Meeting with the Ministry of Environment, Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit, and HafenCity University Hamburg as part of the project "Towards a renewable and preventive food waste system. The case study of Athens, Greece"
- Participation in the Cure the Limbo program of **SinAthina** of the Municipality of Athens

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Actions

As part of Boroume's goals to reduce food waste and increase food donations, we collaborated in 2019 with many companies in order to design and implement various CSR actions that supported those goals.









Indicatively, in 2019 we:

- continued linking **305 Vassilopoulos stores** with nearby charitable organizations in our effort to reduce food waste at the company's stores. We also continued our collaboration with the company for the sixth year on the "52 weeks" program.
- started our new project the **Alliance to Reduce Food Waste** with **AB Vassilopoulos** as the main sponsor for the first two years of operation.
- supported **Eurocatering Freskoulis** for the fourth year in implementing their program to fully cover the need in fruits and vegetables of 11 charities in Athens and Thessaloniki.
- participated in Corteva's "Lifescore" program, in which, through one-day social hackathons, volunteers, farmers, agronomists and journalists created communication tools (TV spots, animation, photos, and social media posts) and artwork on the subject of food waste to support Boroume.

- started in the 4th quarter our collaboration with **KMPG** to support our program "Boroume at School" for the school year 2019-2020
- took part in **Barilla's** campaign to provide Boroume a donation from a portion of the proceeds from the sale of certain products at AB Vassilopoulos stores and at the same time make available food saving recipes from the chef Alexandros Papandreou
- coordinated the donation of 100.000 portions of food from Lidl to 10 charities in Athens, Thessaloniki, Patra
 and Trikala in continuation of their program #apotalidl
- coordinated the donation of 20.000 portions of milk during the international milk day on June 1 from
 Friesland Campina to various charities that support children
- took part in JTI's awareness raising campaign at the Christmas Village of the Municipality of Thessaloniki
 where thousands of pamphlets explaining Boroume's work were distributed and a total of 5.700 portions of
 food were collected and donated to local charities
- coordinated the gathering and offering of 300 kilos of beets that were gleaned by volunteers of MSD and donated to various charities as part of the program "Boroume Gleaning"
- collaborated with Ekies All Senses Resort for the program "Cook For Good"
- offered more than 8.500 portions of food from cooking activities of the following partners: JTI, Sanitas,
 Grecotel Pallas Athena, Nestlé, food drives by the following: MyMarket, JTI, CNP Zois, ISS, Amstel, Dorothy
 Snot School and the Association of Representatives and Executives of Insurance Companies
- coordinated for a 3rd consecutive year the support of our "We Are Family" program by **Septona**
- received volunteering support for our "Boroume at the Farmers' Market" program from 16 companies and
 educational institutions (American College of Greece, Pernod Ricard, Norton Rose, JTI, New York University
 Abu Dhabi, WIND, Volunteer Team Ethelon, Volunteers of the Ursulines Greek French School, Volunteer Team
 Hopeaholics, MINETTA, Volunteer Team of Darwin University (through THI), Onside, E-Food, Friends of
 Kastellorizo (through THI)





The Team

Our many volunteers, partners and friends constitute the heart of the organization, supporting us generously every day, for none of the above cited actions would have been possible without them.

Members of the 2019 team:

Bullman Udo, Casas Xavier, Chatelain Charline, Gururaj Anandita, Kahn Diane and family (THI), Kailis Yanni (THI), Kalantzakos Artemis, Kalantzakos Sophia, Karageorgos Effie (THI), Karamarkos Costas (THI), Karipidis Melanie (THI), Karris Marina (THI), Lazidis Kathy and family (THI), MacNab Sean, Mangos Madeleine (THI), Mangos Rebecca (THI), Maras Lilly (THI), Reid Vittoria, Sipsas Katerina, Tzimpragos Manos (THI), Zamagias-Hill Stergitsa (THI), Alamani Venia, Chrissa Alexopoulou, Androulla Marianna, Arnaoutoglou Nikos Vakolas Alexander, Vassilopoulou Stefie, Venieris Spyridon, Vlassopoulou Katerina, Christos Vrettos, Gavroglou Constantine, Gaitaneris Alexander, Georgoglou Stavroula, Giannogkonas Panagiotis, Giannopoulos Konstantina, Golfos Anastasios, Goudani Vassiliki, Dalmas Giannis, Danaas Alexandros, Dandoulaki Maria, David Constantina Ioli, Dimana Danai, Diamantopoulos Vasilis, Doxa Maria, Eustathiou Ageliki, Zei Alina, Idaoudos Heidiou, Ziadia Heididi, Ziaka Lydia, Theodorakopoulos John, Theodoridis Alexander, Theodoridou Heidi, Theocharis Athena, Kavvada Helen, Kakkou Chrisoula, Kalogeraki Melini, Kalyvas Spiros, Kaminari Erasmia, Kampouropoulou Anna, Kanellou Davidia, Kappas Alexis, Katopodis Eustatius, Kekos Spiros, Kesisoglou Helen, Kokkala Christiana, Kokkalara Andriani, Kollia Alexandra, Kontomichalos Alexander, Kontou Christina, Kontoulis Isidoros, Kopanidi Katerina, Kotroni Emilia, Kouqianos Nikos, Koulouvatos Aliki, Koupas Andreas, Kranas Alkis, Krois Alexandros, Konstantis Merkouris, Kosmidou Barbara, Kostakis Giannis, Lelouda Aspa, Loverdou Eliza, Malgaralis Constantine, Maltezou Angelliki, Maltezou Evangelia, Markoulakis Stavros, Mavrias Constantine, Mavridis Panagiotis, Mempelis Markos, Misailidis Giannis, Protos Michael, Michanetzi Marialena (THI), Michopoulou Maria, Moatsou Alia, Mottakis Theodore, Balabani Theodora, Benetos Ioanna, Berdi Efstathia, Beteniou Angeliki, Boikou Venetia, Boskovits Charlotte, Boutzioukou Sofia, Brotzakis Giannis, Moisi Afroditi, Nakas Panagiotis, Neroutsopoulos John, Ntzoura Ilia, O'Connor Elena, Panagiotidis Nikos, Panayotopoulos Elpiniki, Maria Papadopoulou, Petromelidis Anthi, Politakis Nikos, Popovic Ivana, Prapa Panagiota, Pritsi Sophia, Savvopoulou Sotiria Agapi, Sakka Elena, Saliai Angela, Samuil Elisabet, Selmani Andreas, Siatra Konstantina, Sklavounou Nota, Sourvinou Alexandra and her daughter, Spiliotopoulos Kostas, Spinthouraki Marina, Stagaki Maria Symoni, Stavropoulou Elina, Stergiopoulou Katerina, Stefanidis Chara, Stefanouli Maria, Simeonidou Eva, Tzimas Stefanos, Travasarou Maria, Checa Constantina,, Tipadi Maria, Fameliari Sandy, Philippa Maria, Ftouli Maria Nefeli, Firigos Antonis, Charalambidis Nikos, Charitos Giorgos, Hatzipaschali Lamrianna, Christodoulopoulou Katerina, Chroni Lila, Chrysaghi Eudokia, Chrysoula Christina, Chorafa Aglaia Sabrina, Chorafa Dia

In addition to the above mentioned volunteers many other individuals from companies, other organizations, educational institutions in Greece and abroad have assisted us in the actions of the program "Boroume at the Farmers' Market".

Awards

In 2019, Boroume has been awarded by the following entities:

- UNESCO Group for Piraeus and Islands (1/27)
- Western Athens Citizens Movement (2/6)
- Piraeus Educational Center for Special Needs Persons (2/15)
- Soup Kitchen of the Municipality of Chalandri (3/3)
- Parents and Guardians Association "I Elpida" (6/23)
- Skywalker.gr (9/30)
- Municipality of Nea Smirni (11/13)
- Estia Awards 2019 (11/19)

Our Sponsors

In our daily quest to save & offer food everything begins with people who wish to take part in the collective effort to reduce food waste, increase food offerings to socially vulnerable groups and reduce the environmental burden. As a small token of our gratitude we mention the names of those that offered food in 2019.

Food Donors

10th & 2nd Kindergarten of Zografou, 14th Primary School of Agios Dimitrios, 18th Primary School of Kalamaria, 1st High School of Nea Ionia, 1st Primary School of Gerakas, 1st Primary School of Psychiko, 2nd Primary School of Halandri-Litsio, 6th Primary School of Glyfada, 74th Primary School of Plaka, 9th Kindergarten of Keratsini, ACS Athens, Advantage FSE, Aegean Airlines, AFEA Travel & Congress Services, AgriFarm, Airotel Group Hotels| Stratos Vassilikos, Alba Graduate Business School, Aria Fine Catering, Astir Palace, Atene Catering, Athenaeum InterContinental Athens Hotel, Athens Cypria Hotel, AthensWas Hotel, Athinais Hotel, Atos Greece, Baker, Barilla, BAT Hellas, Bayer Ελλάς, Bean There Coffee Eatery, BEAT snack&coffee, BeFooT Festival Beverage Food & Tourism Festival, Betty's Bakery, Boston Consulting Group, Byron College, Cafe Deli 280, Cake Kolonaki, Campion School, Canal Café, Caramella, CARGO 87 Coffee House, Carpo, Caterplus, Celestino, Centro stage, Chiesi Hellas, Cinnamon productions, City Bakery, City Language School, CNP Zois, Coca Cola Hellas, Coffee Yard, Connaisseur – Narkissos, cookoobaroi, Cookpad, Corner, CPI, Crowne Plaza Athens City Centre Hotel, CSR Hellas, CULPA deli, Dadstronomy, Daily Fresh, Daily Taste, Danesi Coffee House, Delichef, Délifrance, Deree – The American College of Greece, Despina Patisserie Erithrea, Diana Shipping Inc., Different & Different, DNV GL, Domotel Kastri, Dorothy Snot, Electra Palace Hotel Athens, Energean Oil & Gas, Epsilon Net, Era Nuts, Ergon House Athens, Esc Rooms, Ethelon, Eurobank, Eurocaterina, EY ZHN Greece, Fiftyegaz, Filofron, Food Truck, Foodelco, Foss Productions, FrieslandCampina Hellas, Gaia Επιχειρείν, GALITEL, Gazarte, Giorgio pastry & catering, Goethe-Institut Athen, Goldair Handling, Google, Grecotel Pallas Athena, Greek Food Origins, GTouch Catering, HIGGS, Holiday Inn Athens – Attica Ave. Airport West, Hotel Grande Bretagne, Human Plus e.V., I Love Dyslexia, IAM GOURMET, Impact Hub Athens, InterCaterina, International Montessori School of Athens, IT restaurant, IP Coffee Treats N More, ISS, JT International Hellas, Kartland, Katamaya Bakery, Kiosky's Kalithea, Kitchen Lab, KPMG Greece, La Chocolatière, La Fornaretta, La Fourchette Catering, La Riva catering, Le Bon Gourmet, Le Petit Quartier, Leroy Merlin, Lidl Hellas, Lohan Night Club, L'Oréal Hellas, Lulu's Bakery, Majestic The Roof Garden, Mam to Mam, Marathos.gr, Marine Tours, Mars Hellas, MAS, Matrix Pack, Mauzac, Max Perry Ano Glyfada, McCain, Medbest, Meliartos, Menoo by Platis, Mentaleaty, Mercedes Benz Hellas, Merck, METRO My Market, Metropolis Sandwich, Microsoft, Mikel, Millybird, Moloha Bakery Café, Mon Kulur Dafni, Mon Kulur Ambelokipi, Moosend, MSD Greece, My place, NANOU Donuts House Exarhia, Nestlé Hellas, Neue Schule Athen, NewComers in Athens, NJV Athens Plaza Hotel, NN Hellas, Norton Rose Fulbright, Novotel Athenes, Ogilvy, Ohh Boy, OK! Anytime Markets, Oracle, Pablo's bakery, Pantheon Polihoros Ekdiloseon, Pantony coffee and bakery, PAPASPIROU, PAUL, Persado, PotPan, Procter & Gamble, Public Café, Publicis Groupe, Pure Juice Bar, PwC, Radisson Blu Park Hotel Athens, REY PABLO, Richemont Hellas, Roche Hellas, Sanitas, Savvy Partners, Secret Garden, Sefco Zeelandia, Siva Travel Services, Softomotive, St. Catherine's British School, St. George Lycabettus Hotel, Starbucks, Stirixis Group, Studio Alfa, Studio Food Image, Super Bowl, Surfers4Life, Sweet Waters, Takeda, TEDxAthens, The Athens Gate Hotel, The Cakers, The Longevity Diet Foods, The Salad Project, The Swedish Club, The Sweet Spot, The Lamda Project, Thisseio bakery, Todaylicious Katerini, TOP TZANTE, Transifex, TTS Wireless, TÜV AUSTRIA HELLAS, Überness, UCB, Unilever, UniSystems, Upstream, V+O, Vako International, Village Roadshow Greece, Vivid Vibes, Vodafone, Watson, Farley & Williams, VOLOTEA, Wella, Wild Souls, WIND, WITSIDE, Women's' Charity Group, Yoleni's Greek Gastronomy Center, Zimari Bakery & Coffee, A la grek, AB Vassilopoulos, Agapo to Athlitismo, ALFITON PLUS, Amarantos patisserie, American School of Agriculture, ANT1 - Studio KAPA, Apo provato giaourti, Apollonion Pallini, Artodendro, ARTOTHAVMA, Poupas Bakery, Sikovela Bakery, Artos Nostimo, Artos tis Zois, Artosporo, Attica Tennis Club of Filothei, 2nd Arsakeio - Tositseio Ekali High School, DIMITRIOU Dairy, Gatidis, GEL HOLARGOU, German Embassy, German School of Athens, Gefsinous, Office of the European Parliament in Greece, Grigoris Mikrogevmata, YAVA Gym Vari, Daskalakis bakery, DEI Renewables, Diprnosofistirion, Dimitriaki SA, Athens College Elementary School, Primary School of Psichiko c College, Interactive European School, International Conference of Interpreters of Conferences, DIELPIS, EVGA, National Telecommunications & Post Commission, Ekali AE, Kostea-Gitona Schools, Nea Genia Ziridis Schools, Palladio Schools, Hellenic Society of Clinical Nutrition and Metabolism, Hellenic Car Museum, Hellenic-American Chamber of Commerce, Greek-French School of Ursulines, Christopoulos Workshop, Castello Workshop, Eskimo, Antonopoulos Restaurant, Fresh Confectioneries, Kyveli Confectioneries, Averof Patisserie, Papaparaskeva Patisserie, Foundation of State Scholarships, Bodossaki Foundation, Stavros Niarchos Foundation, IEK SVIE, IOBE, Kaltsounakis Ioannis, Loumidis Coffee Shop, "Ilios" Early Childhood Education Center, Panagia Odigitria Clinic, Delasal College of Thessaloniki, College of Athens, Anatolia College, Koulourades Evelpidon, Kapralos Butcher's Shop, Komianos Butchershop, Le Chevalier Estate, Aristi Estate

Food Donors (Continued)

Mali Veni Estate, Kostis Confectionery, Ag. Pavlos-Metaxourgeio (4th Farmers' Market Athinon), Agios Dimitrios Farmers' Market (Thessaloniki), Alsoupia Folk Market (3rd Athens), Ano Ilisia Farmers' Market (D' Farmers' Market Athinon), Gerakas Farmers' Market (East Attica), Guzis Farmers' Market (2nd Popular Athens), Dafni Farmers' Market (A' Farmers' Market Athinon) Athens), Ellinoperas Farmers' Market (3rd Farmers' Market Athinon), Kallithea Farmers' Market (2nd Farmers' Market Athens), Korvdallos Farmers' Market (2nd Farmers' Market Pirea), Lykovrysis Farmers' Market (E' Athens), Metaxourgeio Farmers' Market (E' Farmers' Market Athens), Moschato Farmers' Market (2nd Piraeus Farmers' Market) Farmers' Market N. Psychiko (4th Farmers' Market Athinon), Nea Ionia Farmers' Market (2nd Farmers' Market Athinon), Depo Farmers' Market (Thessaloniki), Xirokrini Farmers' Market (Thessaloniki), Pangrati Farmers' Market (4th Farmers' Market Athinon), Panormos Farmers' Market (A' Farmers' Market Athinon), Patisia-Ag. Nikolaos (A' Farmers' Market Athinon), Peristeri Farmers' Market (2nd Popular Athens), Petralona Farmers' Market (A' Farmers' Market Athinon), Piada Farmers' Market (A' Farmers' Market Athinon), Stavroupoli Farmers' Market 1(Thessaloniki), Stavroupoli Farmers' Market 2(Thessaloniki), Toumba Farmers' Market 1(Thessaloniki), Toumba 2(Thessaloniki) Folk Market, Chalandri Farmers' Market (3rd Popular Athens), Cholargos Farmers' Market (4th Popular Athens), Chefs' Club of Greece, Loux, Culinary Center & Cookery Club, Mouries Mezedopoleio, Melirito, Mermiqi, Metropolitan College, MONOLITHI Delicatessen, Music School of Athens, Barba Stathis, Beais Caterina, Boukies Caterina, Louli Mills, N. Kanellopoulos - Ch. Adamantidis S.A., Evangelismos Hospital, Metaxa Hospital, NYX Cosmetics, Hotel Chrysi Ammoudia, "Kassandra Street" Catering, Barbounakis, The Bakery of Terpsithea, Papagou Bakery, Fourlis Group (IKEA), OTE Group, Berberis Fruit Shop, Tsoupakis Fruit Shop, Earth Organization, Nursery "Villa Emilia", Kindergarten The Dolphins, Pehnidagogio, Pehnidimata, Panhellenic Association Dietitians-Nutritionists, Pan-European Debate Championship - Rhetorical Society of Greece, PAPADOPOULOS, Papatheodoropoulos Giorgos, Pes Alevri, Posto Gevseon, Embassy of Belgium, Embassy of Bangladesh, Embassy of Finland, Prozimi, Rizos Elaia, ROUMELI dairy, SEV, Stari kai meli, Stu Walesa, Stu Korre, Association of Athenians, Association of Advertisers of Greece, Association of Representatives & Executives of Insurance Companies, Association of Management Consultants of Greece, Citizen's Advocate, Icarian School, Moraitis School, Hill School, Greek Driving Corps, Greek Scout Corps, Ta zimota tou Argyri, Ta Koulourakia, Taverna Kissos, Vardis Tavern, TATOI Club, Technopolis municipality of Athens, TITAN, To Vristo, To Prozymnio, To Fournaki, Piraeus Bank, Ministry of Environment & Energy, Ministry of Digital Governance, Drakopoulos Bakery, Alex Bakery, Vassiliou Bakery, Veneti Bakery, Gemenos Bakery, Bakery Dimitris Kotsis "Baker" Chalandri, Bakery Zeki, Bakery Thanasis Peristeri, Bakery Kefalas, Michis Bakery, Tsatalbashi Bakery, Oven Tyligadi Mon Père bakery, Phyllotechnics, Photocyclosis, Chalandri Tennis Club, Haroumeni Mathitia, Christina The Signature of Taste



Boroume Supporters

Our non-profit activities rely entirely on the trust and support of Boroume's friends either in the form of monetary donations directly to the organization or as a result of an action or an in kind donation of goods or services. It is important to note that other than the supporters listed below, we were supported by certain individuals who wish to remain anonymous.

Sponsors:

- AB Vassilopoulos
- Minetta Insurance
- Sarantis / Sanitas
- Association of Representatives and Executives of Insurance Companies
- Association of Advertisers of Greece
- Restaurant "Psarokokkalo"
- Alpha Bank / Dine in Athens
- AXA Insurance
- Barilla
- Costas M. Lemos Foundation
- Ekies All Senses Resort
- Friends of Boroume
- KPMG
- JTI (work on new Boroume office)
- New Wines of Greece
- Norocopa
- Onside / bwin
- Phoenix 4 Hellas
- PWC
- Sefco Zeelandia
- TAZ Reisen
- The Hellenic Initiative Australia



In-kind sponsorship (goods & services)

- AB Vassilopoulos
- Association of Greek Internet Users
- Kostakis Kostis
- Chefs' Club of Greece
- Freskoulis
- Atcom
- AXA Insurance
- DDB
- Entersoft
- Kyriakides Georgopoulos Law Firm
- Moosend
- My Market
- PWC
- Revival Consulting Services



Boroume through the words of...

...Father Vazouzos from Karitas

Armenion: "What Boroume does is
providence! It takes care of those in need
without distinction".

...Mr. Spriros, a seller at the Dafni
Farmers' Market: "What impresses me is
how many people help you. They could
easily have gone for coffee or the young
ladies could fix their nails, but they come
with you to help and collect things from the
farmers' market. It is truly impressive".

...Mrs. Kanellopoulou from the Holy Church of Saint Nicholas in Filopappou (when they received a donation of vegetables from the Petralona Farmers' Market):

"We thank you very much, we cooked stuffed weaetables after a wear and a half"

...Mrs. Maria Bagia from the Holy Church of Zoodohos Pigi in Alimos:

"We received incredible burgers, warm just like the people who offered them. You should see the children who received them, with their eyes opened wide they held 2 burgers, one in each hand, biting into each burger so they had time to fully enjoy their meal".

...Sister Anna from the Holy Church of Timios Stavros:

"Just like the summer sun warms us, you warm many, many hearts".

...Father Athanasios from the Holy Church of Agia Marina in Toumba:

"You have nothing to gain from us, we, however, gain by our collaboration and for that we thank you".



Contact

Address: Dikis 10,

Zografou 157 73

Telephone: 210 3237805

Website: www.boroume.gr

Email: info@boroume.gr

Facebook: boroume

Instagram: boroume_gr

Twitter: @boroume

LinkedIn: Boroume

YouTube: boroume